
 

71B-002-05 St. James Episcopal Church  
13010 8th Street  
Bowie 
St. James Episcopal Church was built in 1906 as a mission chapel of Holy Trinity Church at 
Collington. It is one of several examples of the work of local builder Millard Schafer. Connected on 
the west is a small parish hall of complementary design, constructed in 1923. It is a fine example of 
early twentieth-century ecclesiastical Gothic Revival Architecture. 

 

 

 


